
From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 1/5/2011 4:20:50 PM

RedactedTo:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Shiloh III - Notice to Increase Contract Capacity 

David,

How about a formal notification to ED?

Regards,

Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ” ’

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

RedactedFrom
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 3:02 PM 
To: Simon, Sean A.
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Shiloh III - Notice to Increase Contract Capacity

SB GT&S 0317157

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables


Both the AL (pg, 2) and PPA section 3.1 (f)(iii) provide PG&E with the flexibility to exercise this option. 
As a result, we were not intending to supplement the AL. Our thinking is that an informal notification to 
ED would cover it.

David

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday January 05, 2011 2:53 PM
To: [redacted
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Shiloh III - Notice to Increase Contract Capacity

David,

Thanks for letting me know. Does PG&E intend to supplement the AL?

Regards,

Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission [ 3­
3791 ’

http:Awww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the 
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to 
the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

SB GT&S 0317158

mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables


RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 2:42 PM '
To: Simon, Sean A.
Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Shiloh III - Notice to Increase Contract Capacity

Sean:

As an FYI, PG&E has agreed to exercise its option to increase the contract capacity under the PPA to 
100 MW. See attachment document. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

«Shiloh III - Notice of Increase in Capacity.pdf»

Redacted

Regulatory Relations Manager 
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.

Redacted

SB GT&S 0317159


